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REFERENCE:

Invitation to Bid #SDOT-2362 – Aluminum Sign Blanks
ADDENDUM #1
Reference is made to Invitation to Bid #SDOT-2362 dated 6/11/08 scheduled to be due at 2:00 PM, 6/25/08.  The following revisions, questions and answers shall be made part of this Invitation to Bid.
See ITB, Page 4, Schedule, Orders, Delivery, Adequate Inventory and Response Time, First Sentence – Replace with the following:

The vendor shall provide seven (7) to ten (10) calendar days response time and delivery for most new orders placed by the City.

See ITB, Page 6, Pricing, Item #2 – Fixed Product Pricing, Second Sentence – Replace with the following:


Original pricing shall be fixed and firm for the first year of the contract.

See Attachment #1A, Page 3, Item #7 – Replace “.020” with “.025”

Question:  Will the City accept hydrostripped aluminum sign blanks? 

Answer:  No, Bidders must quote and provide aluminum sign blanks as specified on Attachment #1.  Bidders may offer hydrostripped aluminum sign blanks as an option, this will not be included in the price evaluation.

Question:  Attachment #1A, Size, 30” x 30” Stop, Shape – Pentagon and Square/Diag, are you sure you want “Stop”?
Answer:  Delete the word “Stop” from both.

Question:  Attachment #1A, Hole Size, the industry standard is 3/8” are you sure you want 7/16”?
Answer:  Bidders can bid with either 3/8” or 7/16” hole size, please make a note on what size you are bidding.

Question:  How firm are you on the delivery schedule?  Can vendors do back orders?

Answer:   Per the ITB, vendor shall maintain adequate inventory to stock and provide same-day response on the most frequently ordered items.  Back orders should only be on rare occasions.
The due date for this Invitation to Bid remains unchanged at 2:00 PM, 6/25/08.

In all other respects, the Invitation to Bid remains unchanged.
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